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Eric Fryson 

From: 
Sent: 
To : 

cc: 

Dana Rudolf [drudolf@sfflaw.com] 
Tuesday, April 17, 2012 238 PM 
Filings@psc.state.fl. us 

Martin Friedman; gdb5@comcast. net; sandy mchase@comcast. net; Ralph Jaeger; Todd Brown; 
SAY LER.ERIK@leg.state.fl.us 

Subject: Docket No. 110200-WU; Application for increase in water rates in Franklin County by Water 
Management Services, Inc. 

Attachments: PSC Clerk 05 (Waiver of 0eadlinej.Itr.pdf 

a) Martin S. Friedman, Esquire 
Sundstrom, Friedman & Fumero, LLP 
766 North Sun Drive, Suite 4030 
Lake Mary, FL 32746 

mfriedman@,sfflaw.co m 
(407) 830-633 1 

b) Docket No. 1 10200-WU 

Services, Inc. 
Application for increase in water rates in Franklin County by Water Management 

c )  Water Management Services, Inc. 

e) Waiver of the Five ( 5 )  Month Deadline to Enter a Vote on the proposed agency action. 

411 712012 



SUNDSTROM, 
FFUEDMAN & FUMERO, LLP 

-~ 

A t t o r n e y s  I C o u n s e l o r s  

766 NORTH SUN DRXVE 
m 4 0 3 0  

MKB MARY, FLORIDA 32746 

April 17,2012 

E - FILING 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

Re: Docket No. 110200-WU; Application for Increase in Water Rates in Franklin County by 
Water Management Services, Inc. 
Our File No.: 46023.01 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

This letter is Water Management Services, Inc.’s waiver to the July 3 I ,  2012, Agenda of 
the Commission's requirement pursuant to Section 367.081(8), Florida Statutes, to enter its vote 
on the proposed agency action in the above-referenced case within five ( 5 )  months of the official 
filing date. 

Should you or the Staff have any questions regarding this matter, please do not hesitate to 
give me a call. 

MARTIN s. FNE~MAN 
For the Firm 

MSF/mp 

cc: Gene Brown, Esquire (via e-mail) 
Ms. Sandy Chase (via e-mail) 
Ralph Jaeger, Esquire (via e-mail) 
Mr. Todd Brown (via e-mail) 
Erik Sayler, Esquire (via e-mail) 
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